From: Allyson van de Pol <foi+request-733-af54fd9c@accessinfo.hk>

To: FOI requests at Department of Health <eo_per3@dh.gov.hk>
Date: 15/10/2021 15:42
Subject: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Spending on Covid 19 Related Protocols

Dear Department of Health,

Please pass this on to the person who conducts Freedom of Information
reviews.

I am writing to request an internal review of Department of Health's
handling of my FOI request 'Spending on Covid 19 Related Protocols'.

I have not yet received a reply (now 10 days overdue)- please reply ASAP.

Many thanks

A full history of my FOI request and all correspondence is available on the
Internet at this address:

https://accessinfo.hk/en/request/spending on covid 19 related pro
Yours faithfully,

Allyson van de Pol

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+trequest-733-af54fd9claccessinfo.hk

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on
the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web
manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.





